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August 25, 2021

Ms. Clair McCoy
California Board of Forestry and Fire Protection
Clair.McCoy@bof.ca.gov

RE: Draft La Cafiada Flintridge Safety Element update
Dear Ms. McCay,

On behalf of the City of La Cafiada Flintridge, | am submitting the Draft La Cafiada Flintridge Safety Element
for formal review by the California Board of Forestry and Fire Protection. An informal review was also
conducted by Captain Shelley Redden, CAL FIRE Land Use Planning Program. The Draft Safety Element and
figures can be downloaded using the following link: https://tinyurl.com/v7ap2y39

Please let us know when the hearing is scheduled and we will be happy to attend and respond to any
questions. If you have any comments or questions in the meantime, please email me at

skoleda@lcf.ca.gov or call me at 818.790.8881.

Sincerely,
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Susan Koleda, Community Development Director
City of La Cafiada Flintridge

Encl.
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